RAMBGLL ENVIRONMENT

& HEALTH

Mr. David Volkert

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
141 NW Barstow Street

Waukesha, Wl 53188

PROFESSIONAL CENTER
910 ELM GROVE ROAD, ELM GROVE, WISCONSIN
BRRTS No. 02-68-097635

Dear Mr. Volkert:

Pursuant to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) e-mail

communication dated May 16, 2018, regarding the Ramboll Case Closure Request

dated December 6, 2017, this letter provides estimated costs to abandon

groundwater monitoring wells and soil vapor monitoring wells at and adjacent to

the 910 EIm Grove Road property. Specifically, twelve 2-inch diameter

groundwater monitoring wells located at 890 EIm Grove Road, 910 EIm Grove Road,

and 930 Elm Grove Road, one 1-inch diameter groundwater monitoring well located August 31, 2018
at 13435 Watertown Plank Road, and two 1-inch diameter soil vapor monitoring

wells located at 930 EIm Grove Road will be abandoned. The wells will be

abandoned in conformance with Wisconsin Administrative Code Chapter NR 141, Ramboll
followed by preparation and submittal of well abandonment forms to the WDNR. 176 North Corporate Drive
Access agreements with off-site property owners will be updated as necessary to Suite 160

9 wi Ite property ow wi up Yy Brookfield, WI 53045

complete the well abandonments. Estimated costs to complete these activities are USA

summarized as follows:
T +1 262 901 0099

Senior Manager: 3 hours @ $150 per hour $450 F +1 262 901 0079
www.ramboll.com

Technical Staff: 4 hours @ $105 per hour $420

Clerical: 2 hours @ $70 per hour $140
Ref. 1690004759

Well Abandonment Contractor $2,930

Total $3,940

Ramboll will complete the services identified herein upon receipt of written
approvals from the WDNR and 910 EIm Grove Road LLC. If you have any
questions, please feel free to contact us. Thank you very much for your assistance
with this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Mark M. Mejac, PG

e

eanne M. Tarvin, PG, CPG

5

Senior Managing Consultant ) Principal
D 262 901 0127 D 262 901 0085
mmejac@ramboll.com jtarvin@ramboll.com

cc: Mr. Robert Heinrich
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